From: i
To: Parks DL Contr:

Bcc: bbeebout@jesse-co.com

Subject: FW: ANNOUNCEMENT of the Apparent Successful Bidder (ASB): RFP 325-550 Bowman Bay Floating Island, Deception Pass State Park
Date: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:52:00 PM

Attachments: image001.pna

The Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission competed for, Bowman Bay Floating Island, Deception Pass State
Park under competition number RFP 325-550. Following the Bid’s due date deadline, the evaluation was performed, and State
Parks can announce that the firm listed below is the Apparent Successful Bidder (ASB) and that State Parks will likely form and

execute a contract.

Watersmith Construction, Inc.

5018 Lambskin St SW
Tumwater, WA 98512-6799

Experience has shown that the information most sought by Bidders is the bid tabulation summary. This information is being

provided below for your convenience.

Bowman Bay Floating Island, Deception Pass State Park

Bid Price

Experience and Expertise

Cert. WA Small Bus.

Total

Bidder/Criteria . R and/or Vet.-Owned (100 possible)
(Up to 40 points) (Up to 40 points) K
(20 points)
Jen-Jay 26.17 11.67 20.00 57.84
Watersmith Construction, Inc. 32.94 27.67 20.00 84.64
Port Townsend Shipwrights, Inc. 23.25 18.33 0 41.58
Jesse Engineering Co. 40.0 0 0 40.00
Fieldwrks Collaborative LLC 31.07 16.67 0 47.73
EDCo, Inc. 32.05 34.33 0.00 66.38
Everett Engineering, Inc. 21.68 23.33 20.00 65.02

An ASB notification similar to this may also come to you via the state’s bid notification system called WEBS.

Thankyou,
Danielle Ansell (she/her)
Contracts Specialist
- Contracts and Grants Program
1111 Israel Road SW, Tumwater, WA 98501-6512

P.O. Box 42650, Olympia, WA 98504-2650
p. 360.902.8525 | e.Danielle.ansell@parks.wa.gov

Follow us: Twitter | Facebook | Instagram



mailto:Danielle.Ansell@PARKS.WA.GOV
mailto:Contracts@parks.wa.gov
mailto:bbeebout@jesse-co.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fparks.wa.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CDanielle.Ansell%40PARKS.WA.GOV%7C0afdb0cf1fbd4d08611808db588fff51%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638201148050261727%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Xii4ZiDULse7QnjDWeLwscY9W7dIpSA1eZXjoZZOvK4%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Danielle.ansell@parks.wa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWAStatePks&data=05%7C01%7CDanielle.Ansell%40PARKS.WA.GOV%7C0afdb0cf1fbd4d08611808db588fff51%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638201148050261727%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JN1i%2FYMCSVqG%2Fq6jgoNwn%2BOnP8YOjrzX5jHpPM8quwo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWashingtonStateParks%2F&data=05%7C01%7CDanielle.Ansell%40PARKS.WA.GOV%7C0afdb0cf1fbd4d08611808db588fff51%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638201148050261727%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WJQPFFGKowvFD9ANU33bw8cqdZCkSZ6UiTRJPAcuAdo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwastatepks%2F&data=05%7C01%7CDanielle.Ansell%40PARKS.WA.GOV%7C0afdb0cf1fbd4d08611808db588fff51%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638201148050261727%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=K2lnDY5kQKwWQwBcw3l4CEBcFovcfr4aCuqXHJnbIEw%3D&reserved=0

WASHINGTON
STATE PARKS

1913





